
 
  

 

DATE: August 16, 2023 

 

TO:  Board of Education 

 

FROM: Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

 

SUBJECT: Approve Agreement #23-00-28M with Rex Moore Group, Inc.               

  for Additional Security Camera Installation at Sites District Wide  

 

PRESENTED BY: Rob Koster, Director of Facilities, Maintenance, & Operations 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

 

Approve Agreement #23-00-28M with Rex Moore Group, Inc. for additional security camera 

installation at sites district wide.  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

This agreement with Rex Moore Group, Inc. is to add additional security cameras at sites district 

wide to provide more visibility of areas on school and facility campuses as requested by site 

administrators. 

 

RESOURCES REQUIRED:  $58,390.00 General Maintenance  

 

PREPARED BY:  Thea Torelli, Administrative Assistant, Maintenance and Operations 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment:  DW - Rex Moore #23-00-28M 
 


